

Te Totara PTA Meeting: Wednesday AGM 15 July 2022

2022

Minutes

Date:	15 July 2022	Meeting opened at:	7.30pm	Location:	Te Totara Primary School – Staff room
Attendees:	Kerry Jurgensen, Shelley Bishop, Kerri Shanks, Jo Stewart, Anne Fraser, Nav, Julyan, Angy Beaumer, Frank Colman, Adelle Barach, Aimee Haycock , Fiona McLeod.				
Apologies:	Rilesh Patel				
Item	Topic	Discussion			Actions
1	Welcome	Welcome from the chairman			
2	Minutes from last AGM	Accept the minutes , seconded by Kerri.			
3	Annual Reports	Shelley B: Mainstream Green event went well last year Spellathon through lockdown raised just over \$8000 Given the year that we've had , we've raised over \$10,000 which is amazing. Hoping to fit a Disco in on Term 4, and fit in a few ice-block days. Garden donation and installation Lego spike kits			
4	Elections and Thanks	Shelley B: Thanks to Anne and Jo for all the support and help over the last year. Chairperson: Kerri Shanks nominated , seconded by Fiona Deputy Chairperson: Adelle Barach, seconded by Kerry J Treasurer: Navreet Bange, seconded by Kerry J Secretary: Kerry J, seconded Kerri Shanks Social Media Communications: Angy B , seconded by Kerry J			
5	Review of Constitution	No required changes this year , to be reviewed next year.			
6	Correspondence	Bank statements to Nav, no other correspondence.			

Te Totara PTA Meeting: Wednesday AGM 15 July 2022

2022

Minutes

7	Events	<p>KS: Briefly discussed having a Disco in term 4 - Date to be set during the next meeting. Have a think about themes for the next year. Jo and Anne to have a look for dates for Term 4 Disco that would work for the school.</p>	
8	Finance Report	<p>Rilesh current treasurer - send apologies. He has sent through his reports, and these will be submitted online. Accept the report: Shelley B Seconded: Kerry J</p>	
9	School report	<p>Anne F: On the plus side we have had the community back on site , it has bought more sickness onsite and into the classrooms. Having to look at resuming mask wearing in some classes Staffing has been very challenging, we have to keep on going. While I was away with COVID , the Art Exhibition went ahead. Was so sad to miss out on that , but now we have some really beautiful pieces around the school grounds. WE have started to talk about how can have another community event. So now next Wednesday we are going to hold an X-Challenge. Different classes will be at different times. To be specified in the newsletter. There will be some cross-country events offered next term. Curriculum at the moment is around the Lliving World and Habitats. The trips off to Maungataupiri. Year 2's are heading to the Otorohanga Kiwi house this week .</p> <p>The building project is finished , the last inspection was done this week. Matawhero 1 will open in September. We have also finished up the classrooms up behind near Bernados , but they will be filled later. Looking at some picnic tables and grassy areas.</p> <p>A new swimming pool should be arriving in the country in June , coming over from Italy. Term 4 will start up again then, and then we will have another 8 years of having a dedicated pool available.</p> <p>Coming up next next / future plans: Looking to have a natural playground. Looking at removing some trees along the fenceline and then completing it in stages after having a whole concept drawn up.</p> <p>Thanks to the PTA for the work that has been done this year - it is greatly valued.</p>	

Te Totara PTA Meeting: Wednesday AGM 15 July 2022

2022

Minutes

10	General Business	Accept the minutes from the last meeting , accepted by Kerri S.	
	Next meeting	Wednesday , 3rd of August at 7:30pm Meeting closed at 8:50pm	